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From: Rebecca Haskell
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Price, Henryetta
Cc: stucker@blm.gov; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Subject: RE: (Revised Initial C-141) Sneed 9 Federal Com #002H Battery 3-19-17 (30-025-41409)
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 1:44:04 PM

Ms. Yu,
 
There was an overspray on the pad.
 
Thank You,
 
Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
rhaskell@concho.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2:44 PM
To: Rebecca Haskell; Price, Henryetta
Cc: stucker@blm.gov; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Subject: [External] RE: (Revised Initial C-141) Sneed 9 Federal Com #002H Battery 3-19-17 (30-025-
41409)
 
**** External email. Use caution. ****
Ms. Haskell:
 
Please clarify. Does this mean that the release occurred inside the lined containment, with 2 bbls of
uncovered fluid overspilt onto the pad?
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 2:38 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>
Cc: stucker@blm.gov; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD

mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:hprice@blm.gov
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:jamos@blm.gov
mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us
mailto:rhaskell@concho.com
mailto:RHaskell@concho.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:hprice@blm.gov
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:jamos@blm.gov
mailto:jamos@blm.gov


<Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>
Subject: (Revised Initial C-141) Sneed 9 Federal Com #002H Battery 3-19-17 (30-025-41409)
 
Ms. Yu / Ms. Price
 
Please find the attached revised Initial C-141 with corrected recovery volumes. When the initial C-
141 was submitted recovery of fluid was not complete. Please let me know if you need any
additional information.
 
Thank You,
 
Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
rhaskell@concho.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 

From: Rebecca Haskell 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:27 PM
To: stucker@blm.gov; Olivia Yu (olivia.yu@state.nm.us)
Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD (Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us); Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov);
'kristen.lynch@state.nm.us'
Subject: (Notification & Initial C-141) Sneed 9 Federal Com #002H Battery 3-19-17 (30-025-41409)
 
Ms. Yu / Ms. Tucker,
 
COG Operating LLC is reporting a release at the Sneed 9 Federal Com
#002H Tank Battery.
Section 09 Township 17S Range 32E
The release occurred on March 19, 2017 at approximately 7:00 AM.
Estimated Released:  Approx. 100 bbls of Oil & 5 bbls of Produced Water
Estimated Recovered:  Approx. 38 bbls of Oil & 4 bbls of Produced Water.
 
This release was due to a pressure increase in the free water knock out
which caused the pop off to engage. This release occurred within a lined
facility and on the location pad. A vacuum truck was dispatched to recover
the standing fluid. The initial C-141 is attached with this notification. If you
have any additional questions please feel free to contact me.
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Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
rhaskell@concho.com
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.
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